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The University of North Carolina at Charlotte
9201 University City Boulevard
Charlotte, NC 28223-0001
Office of Academic Affairs
704/687-2226

TO: Faculty Council Members
FROM: Meg Morgan
Faculty President
DATE: January 3, 2007
RE: Consent Calendar

Attached is the Consent Calendar (See Article V, Section 3.A (3 & 4),J. (3 & 5) and K.3
of the Standing Rules of the Faculty Council.) consisting of these proposals:

e |HBAD 10-03-06]  Request for Authorization to Establish a New Degree Program:
Bachelor of Science in Public Health (BSPH)

[ Attached is catalog copy description.| If you wish to read the full proposal, it is posted on the
Academic Affairs website.

If there is an objection regarding this proposal, it must be registered with the Faculty
Governance Secretary (Julie Putnam, ext.2226) by S PM on January 17, 2007. If no objection
is registered, it will stand approved.



http://www.provost.uncc.edu/facgov/consentcalendar/01-03-07/bsph.pdf
http://www.provost.uncc.edu/facgov/consentcalendar/01-03-07/catalog.pdf
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